From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 7:42 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re:RE: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#1

Dear Lucy,

Vicky Liu 2
Certification Dept.

Compliance Certification Services Inc.
Rm.253, Bldg.17, No.195, Sec.d, Chung
Hsing Rd.,Chutung,Hsinchu, Taiwan,R.0.C.
Tel: G36-3-0010068 BEXT: 504

Fax: 886-3-5826720

E-mail: vicky.liu@ts .coseme.com

URL: hitp:fivws cesemc.com. by

RS B BN R

————— vicky.liu/ccseemc  2007/09/06 10:41 AM -----

vicky.liu/ccsemc@ccsemc
chc@e-lead.com.tw, karl @e-lead.com.tw, <tome@e-lead.com.tw>,
2007/09/06 10:40 shirley.chen/ccsemc@ccsemc
AM Re:RE: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:

ANO7T7112, Notice#l

Hi, Vicky

Best Regard

Liz Yeh/

Compliance Certification Services
M:886-968-922-632
E-Mail:li1z_yeh@tw.ccsemc.com

Hsinchu Lab
T:886-3-591-0068 ext:203



F:886-3-582-5720

<tome@e-
lead.com.tw> <liz.yeh@tw.ccsemc.com>
<chc@e-lead.com.tw>, <karl @e-lead.com.tw>
2007/09/06 10:20 AM RE: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#l
Dear Liz,

The ferrite core will be clamped onto the cable inside the E-LEAD factory and
packed with the EUT (Bluetooth Hands Free Vehicle Kit)

Best Regards,

E-LEAD QA / QE
Tom Kuo( )
Ext.#3106

From: liz.yeh [mailto:liz.yeh@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 9:57 AM

To: _QE Tome ; _QE Karl

Cc: chingf.wu; shirley.chen; vicky.liu

Subject: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#1

Hi,Tome

core, ?

Please double confirm with E-Lead again whether the ferrite core will be clamped onto the cable inside the factory and
packed with the EUT (Bluetooth Hands Free Vehicle Kit) for shipping, or the ferrite core will be installed to the cable with EUT
by end user or car dealer.

Best Regard

Liz Yeh/

Compliance Certification Services
M:886-968-922-632
E-Mail:liz.yeh@tw.ccsemc.com

Hsinchu Lab
T:886-3-591-0068 ext:203



F-886-3-582-5720

----- vicky.liu/ccsemc  2007/09/06 09:08 AM -----

"Lucy Tsai"
<lucy.tsai @ccsemc.com> "vicky.liu" <vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com>
<application@tw.ccsemc.com>, "Michael Heckrotte"
2007/09/06 01:16 AM <michael .heckrotte@ccsemc.com>, "Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com>
RE: FW: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-
HT02, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7112, Notice#l
Hi Vicky,

Please double confirm with E-Lead again whether the ferrite core will be clamped onto the cable inside the factory and
packed with the EUT (Bluetooth Hands Free Vehicle Kit) for shipping, or the ferrite core will be installed to the cable with EUT
by end user or car dealer.

Best Regards

Lucy Tsai

Technical Review Engineer

Compliance Certification Services

47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538

Direct: (510) 771-1131

Fax: (510) 661-0888

Main: (510) 771-1000

Web Site and TCB Electronic Filing System :http://www.ccsemc.com

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 6:31 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: Re:FW: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#1

Dear Lucy,

Thank you for your reply and please find the attachment for revised
DoC which 1s revised by their engineer. The "ECU" means the "EUT".



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
2007/09/05 02:07 AM FW: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-
HT02, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7112, Notice#l
Dear Vicky,

The attached declaration is not enough.
They need to state how will this ferrite core will be installed into the users manual or in this
declaration.

Best Regards,

Lucy

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, September 03, 2007 10:43 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: Re:RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#1

Dear Lucy,

My client declare that the EUT will be sold with ferrite core and
please find the attachment.



IT it still has any problems, please let me know.
Vicky Liu 4 %
Certification Dept.

Compliance Certification Services Inc.
REm.255, Bldg.17, No.195, Sec.4, Chung
Hsing Rd.,Chutung,Hsinchu, Taiwan,R.0.C.
Tel: 356-3-0010068 BEXT: o0

Fax: 886-3-58257T20

E-mail: vicky.liw@tw .cocseme.com

URL: hitp./fvww .cosemc.com.tw

N R £y T £

"Lucy Tsai"
<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> "vicky.liu" <vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com>
<application@tw.ccsemc.com>
2007/08/31 08:29 AM RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK—57BT—HT02, Assessment
NO.: ANO7T7112, Notice#l
Hi Vicky,

More information for your reference.

You now have to approve the purpose of ferrite core.

It's to reduce the emission from the test jig or from the EUT.

Noted if the purpose is to reduce the emission from EUT, then it won't be acceptable.

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

From: Lucy Tsai

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 5:02 PM

To: 'vicky.liu'

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#1

Hi Vicky,

Sorry there has one question came out during our certifier evaluation needs to be addressed.



Since a ferrite core was added on the test jig during the test, and please provide the support test data to approve that the
transmitter will pass the emission test without the ferrite core.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2007 12:54 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#1

Dear Lucy,
Please find the attachment for the revised test report.

Thank you for your support.

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

SRR

————— vicky.liu/ccsemc  2007/08/29 09:06 AM -----

"Lucy Tsai"
<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> <application.2007 @tw.ccsemc.com>



FW: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment

2007/08/28 11:40 PM NO.: ANO7T7112, Notice#l

Dear Vicky,

Have you received my email dated Aug. 24?
How is it going?

Best Regards,

Lucy

From: Lucy Tsai

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 12:24 PM

To: 'vicky.liu'

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com; Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#1

Dear Vicky,

For Q#2, please also add the other accessories into the support equipment in section 7 of the test report.

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

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 3:02 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com; Mike Kuo

Subject: RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#1

Dear Lucy,

Thank you for your reply.

For Q#2, you can add theminto the test report. As for the cable with
a ferrite core, is it a part of test jig or the EUT? If it’s a part
of test jig, then you don’t need to add it into the user manual but
if it’s a part of EUT,then the information per section 15.27 nust be
addressed into the user manual.



Ans: The ferrite core is a part of test jig. Please find the
attachment for Test report.

Vicky Liu B[z 2
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
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————— vicky.liu/ccsemc  2007/08/22 04:57 PM -----

"Lucy Tsai"
<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> "vicky.liu" <vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com>
<application@tw.ccsemc.com>, "Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com>
2007/08/22 05:57 AM RE: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment
NO.: ANO7T7112, Notice#l
Hi Vicky,

For Q#2, you can add them into the test report. As for the cable with a ferrite
core, is it a part of test jig or the EUT? If it's a part of test jig, then you don’t
need to add it into the user manual but if it's a part of EUT, then the
information per section 15.27 must be addressed into the user manual.

Best Regards,

Lucy

From: vicky.liu [mailto:vicky.liu@tw.ccsemc.com]



Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 12:57 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Lucy Tsai; application@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7112,
Notice#1

Dear Mike,

Thank you for your reply and my answer is as bel owing.

Q#1: Pl ease denponstrate that this Bluetooth device has conplied with
FCC 15. 247 requirenent as bel ow

I s the hoppi ng sequence pseudorandom based on the technica
description?

I s each channel used equally on average, based on the technica
description?

Does the associ ated system receiver have a conpliant input bandw dth,
based on the neasured 20 dB em ssion bandw dt h?

Does the associ ated system receiver have the ability to hop in
synchroni zation with the transmtter, based on the technica
description?

15.247(g) Does the design of the frequency hopping systemallowit to
conply with all pertinent requirenents when presented with a | engthy
data streanf?

15. 247(h) Does the frequency hopping systemconmply with the non-
coordi nati on requirenent?

Ans. Please find the attachnent for Bl uetooth Declaration Requirement.

Q#2: In test setup photos, except EUT, there were sone ot her
accessories as a sonmething looks |like a receiver, sone connection
cables and test jig. Please explain the purpose of them In
additional, a ferrite core was added on one of connection cable.
According to 15.27, information detailing any alternative nmethod used
to supply the special accessories shall be included in the
application, and the instruction nanual shall include appropriate
instructions and al so these special accessories nmust be used with the
devi ce. Pl ease address.

Ans: Please refer the follow ng picture. Can we show the appropriate
i nstructions and al so these special accessories nmust be used with the
device in the test report instead of user manual



Micropl

Q#3: Page 3, the drawing indicated in user manual cannot match the
EUT external photos, please clarify.

Ans: The drawing in user nmanual is a switch not EUT externa
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

L
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----- vicky.liu/ccsemc  2007/08/21 09:03 AM -----

"Mike Kuo"
<mike.kuo@ccsemc.com> <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>
2007/08/21 07:24 AM E-Lead Electronic Co., Ltd, FCC ID: QYK-57BT-HT02, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7112, Notice#l
H vicky:

Q#1: Pl ease denmonstrate that this Bluetooth device has conplied with
FCC 15. 247 requirenent as bel ow.

I s the hoppi ng sequence pseudorandom based on the technica

descri ption?

I s each channel used equally on average, based on the technica

descri ption?

Does the associ ated system receiver have a conpliant input bandw dth,
based on the nmeasured 20 dB eni ssion bandw dth?

Does the associ ated system receiver have the ability to hop in
synchroni zation with the transnmtter, based on the technica

descri ption?

15. 247(g) Does the design of the frequency hopping systemallowit to
conply with all pertinent requirenents when presented with a | engthy
data streanf?

15.247(h) Does the frequency hoppi ng system conmply with the non-
coordi nati on requirenent?

@Q#2: In test setup photos, except EUT, there were sone ot her
accessories as a something looks |ike a receiver, sone connection
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
application, and the instruction nmanual shall include appropriate

i nstructions and al so these special accessories nmust be used with the
devi ce. Pl ease address.



#3: Page 3, the drawing indicated in user manual cannot natch the
EUT external photos, please clarify.

Best Regards,
M ke Kuo

The items indicated above nmust be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date nay
result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tine and
shoul d not be subnitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed bel ow
the name of the sender.

No virus found in this incom ng nmessage.

Checked by AVG Free Edition.

Version: 7.5.476 / Virus Database: 269.11.19/953 - Rel ease Date:
8/ 14/ 2007 5:19 PM

No virus found in this outgoing message.
Checked by AV G Free Edition.
Version: 7.5.484 / Virus Database: 269.12.1/962 - Release Date: 8/20/2007 1:08 PM

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with
this transmission. Thank you for your attention.

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

Thise-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being
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





